

PRAVEEN KUMAR

Front End Developer | UI Designer | Graphic Designer 9340829131

fin

praveenksingh29@gmail.com

- https://praveenksingh29.github.io/
 - https://www.linkedin.com/in/praveenkumar-004b89176/
- https://dribbble.com/praveensingh

Front End Developer | UI Designer | Graphic Designer I'm a UI Designer & Developer / Graphic Designer with I+ years of experience in creating userfriendly interfaces and digital design for multiple devices, from smartphones to desktops.

Education

2017-2021

BACHELOR OF TECHNOLOGY - CSE

Shri Vaishnav Vidyapeeth Vishwavidyalaya
Indore 7.01 CGPA

2015-2016

HIGHER SECONDARY

Dr. Murli Manohar Joshi Inter College Prayagraj 85.6%

2013-2014

SENIOR SECONDARY

Aditya Birla Intermediate College 79.5%

Personal Projects

1 - Portfolio Design

- https://praveenksingh29.github.io/
- Using Html , Css , and Javascript

2 - Cake Shop

- Landing page UI design of online cake shop.
- https://dribbble.com/shots/15146710-Cake-Landing-Page

3 - Covid-19

- App design of a covid-19 statistics application
- https://dribbble.com/shots/14967994
 -Covid19-UI-design

4 - Muscle Transform Gym

- Poster design for product marketing
- https://dribbble.com/shots/15672147-Product-Design
- https://dribbble.com/shots/15671782-Product-Designer
- https://dribbble.com/shots/15671551-Product-Design

Languages

Experience

2021-06 - Present

Freelancing

FREELANCING WEB DESIGNING

- Created many Web and App Design for clients
- Created many Logo and Poster Design for clients
- · Learned new skills and applied to daily tasks to improve efficiency and productivity.

2022-01 - 2022-05

Infocampus

UI / FRONTEND DEVELOPER TRAINING

Infocampus has sub-division of IT Software Training , Software development , Recruitment & Outsourcing .
Tasks :-

Created web applications Using Html , Css , Javascript and React js

2021-03 - 2021-05

Okivi

GRAPHIC DESIGNER INTERNSHIP

Okivi is a marketing and advertising company, provides engaging and creative marketing plans.

- Tasks:-
- Coordinated with clients and Created Logo and Poster for clients
- Developed display, marketing and packaging materials to support product branding strategies.
- Conceptualized and developed graphics products for Logo and Poster projects using Adobe Photoshop And Adobe Illustrator .

2021-01 - 2021-02

Edunomics

UI/UX DESIGNER INTERNSHIP

Edunomics is a software consultancy company, Specialise in creating Web and Mobile Based Applications.

Tasks :-

- Coordinated with clients and Created UI for Web Project Using Adobe Xd , Figma
- Identified issues, analyzed information and provided solutions to problems.

Expertise

• Front End Web Development • UI Design • Designing and implementation

Graphic Design

Technical Skills

- HTML CSS Bootstrap JavaScript React JS React JS MySQL
- Adobe Photoshop Adobe Illustrator Adobe XD Figma